To: Rosauer, Michael

Cc: arcia, Albert ] ; Brewster Birdsall; Susan Lee; Henriguez,
oxanne; ; Walker, Brian J;
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project PEA Deficiency Letter-Impact Analysis,

Accident or Upset Conditions- Discussion
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 7:39:00 AM

Mike,

That sounds good. I'll send a meeting invite out shortly.

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 4:10 PM

To: S
Cc:_ Garcia, Albert J <AGarciab@socalgas.com>;

Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; Henriquez, Roxanne
<Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>;_ Walker, Brian J
<BWaker2@socalgas.com-

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project PEA Deficiency Letter-
Impact Analysis, Accident or Upset Conditions- Discussion

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do
not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Hi-,
Nov. 13 works for me. | believe Brewster is available also.
Thanks,

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2023, at 1:33 PM, || NG, ot

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mike and Brewster,

We wanted to have the discussion about our approach to the Impact Analysis for
Accident/Upset Conditions.



Would you be available at any of the following times next week:

1. Nov 13, 4pm-4:30pm
2. Nov 14, 10:30am- 11am
3. Nov 17,4pm-4:30pm

Thanks.

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca. ov>;_
I G- cie, Albert ) <AGarciab@socalgas.com>; ||l

Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>
Cc: Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>; Henriguez, Roxanne

<foxanne Henriguez@couc.ca gov>; I - <"

Brian J <BWalker2 @socalgas.com>
Subject: RE: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project PEA Deficiency Letter

Good morning Mike and Brewster,

Hope all is well. We were thinking it would be good to get a check-in on the calendar
the week of October 16. The following dates look to be good for us.

1. Tuesday, 10/17 - am
2. Thursday, 10/19 - pm
3. Friday, 10/20 — pm

Would any of those dates work on your end?

Thanks.

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

rrom: I



Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 6:38 PM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cguc.ca.gov>;_

_ Garcia, Albert J <AGarcia6@socalfzas.com>;-

Cc: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>;

Henriquez, Roxanne <Roxanne.Henriguez@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project PEA Deficiency Letter

Mike,

We have received the PEA Completeness Review for the Ventura Compressor
Modernization Project.

Please have a nice evening.

Jeff Salazar

Regulatory Affairs

SoCalGas

Desk: 213-244-5916]Cell: 909-605-3762 | MS Teams: (213) 231-
0043 | Email: jlsalazar@socalgas.com

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 6:07:29 PM

To: Salazar, Jeff <JLSalazar@socalgas.com>; Hontucan, Nick
<NHontucan@socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J <AGarciab@socalgas.com>; McKean,
Alana R <AMcKean@socalgas.com>

Cc: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; Susan Lee <Slee@aspeneg.com>;
Henriquez, Roxanne <Roxanne.Henriguez@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project PEA
Deficiency Letter

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER, STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make
sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by
using the REPORT SPAM option!

SoCalGas Team,
Please confirm receipt of VCS Modernization Project PEA Completeness Review.
Thanks,



Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2023, at 4:00 PM, Rosauer, Michael
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

SoCalGas Team,

Please see the attached Completeness Review Report on A.23-08-019
Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project PEA deficiencies.
Please contact me with any questions regarding the attached
Completeness Review and identified PEA deficiencies.

Thanks,
Mike

<_Completeness Review VCM 9-22-2023.docx>
<_Completeness Review VCM 9-22-2023.pdf>

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or
requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.





